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BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO:

SECTION 1. Section 10-20-430 of the Municipal Code of Chicago, Commissioner of
Transportation is hereby authorized and directed to exempt

Crown School of

2128 S. St. Louis Avenue , from

the provisions requiring barriers as a prerequisite to prohibit alley ingress
and egress to parking facilities for Premises Address.
SECTION 2. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage

and publication.

Michael D. Chafdler
Alderman, 24" Ward
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June 13, 2012

Gabe Klein, Commissioner
Department of Transportation
30 N. LaSalle Street
Chicago, IL 60602

Dear Commissioner Klein:
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Please allow this letter to serve as a request for your consideration on behalf of Chicago

Public Schools Crown School: 2128 S. St. Louis Ave. They are seeking exemption from
the ordinance requiring physical barriers at the boundary of their property.

I will introduce the ordinance necessary for this authorization at the City Council meeting
of June 27. T expect it to go to the committee and be passed at the subsequent Council

meeting and permits to be issued “pending passage” of the ordinance.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact my Office at 773-

533-2400 at your convenience.

Michael D. Chandler
Alderman, 24th Ward



